Lincoln County Ph. 719-743-2337
Land Use Office Fax 719-743-2815
P.O. Box 39

Hugo, Colorado 80821

March 25, 2015

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
c/o Amy Eschberger

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Extension for submitted Technical Revisions
Amy:

I would like to formally request an extension of time regarding the Technical Revisions
that I submitted to DRMS on 02/24/2015 until next Friday, 04/03/2015 so that the
Division will have more time to review them. The Technical Revisions were for the
following gravel pits: M-1978-072 (Brent Pit), M-2000-066 (Raymond Enderson Pit), M-
1979-111 (Endersen Pit), M-1999-043 (C&D Farms Pit #2), and M-1984-185 (Ellis Allen
Pit). The decisions on these pits are not an urgent matter to the County, and we deeply
appreciate the assistance and guidance that DRMS staff has given us in “making things
right”. Should DRMS need additional time for review, please consider this letter an
endorsement to do so.

Thank you for your considerations.

Sincerely yours,

L1

John DeWitt
Land Use Administrator
Lincoln County



